

No. R. 1217

23 December 2005

STANDARDS ACT, 1993**PROPOSED INTRODUCTION OF A COMPULSORY SPECIFICATION FOR
NON-PRESSURE PARAFFIN STOVES AND HEATERS**

It is hereby made known under section 22(3) of the Standards Act, (Act No. 29 of 1993), that the Minister of Trade and Industry, on the recommendation of ~~the Council~~ of the South African Bureau of Standards, intends to introduce a compulsory specification for Non-pressure Paraffin Stoves ~~and~~ Heaters, as set out ~~in the attached~~ Schedule.

Any person who wishes to object to the ~~intention~~ of the Minister to thus introduce ~~the~~ compulsory specification concerned shall lodge their objection in writing ~~with the~~ President, South African ~~Bureau~~ of Standards, Private ~~Bag~~ X191, Pretoria, 0001, on or before the date two (2) months after publication of ~~this~~ notice.

**M Mpahlwa****Minister of Trade and Industry**

3 Homologation

- 3.1 **Once all** the requirements **have been** met to the **satisfaction** of **the** regulatory authority, the regulatory authority shall grant homologation.
- 3.2 The regulatory authority shall assign a **unique** homologation number to each **type homologated**.
- 3.3 The regulatory authority shall **confirm** to the applicant **that** homologation **has been granted by means of a certificate** bearing **the homologation** number as referred to in paragraph 3.2.
- 3.4 **The holder** of the homologation shall **ensure** that the homologation number as referred to **in paragraph 3.2 is marked on every appliance conforming** to a type homologated under the Specification or **on its** packaging, so as to be **visible** at the point of **sale**.

4 Conformity of production and routine tests

- 4.7 Ongoing proof of compliance shall **be** made **available** to the regulatory authority to ensure conformity to the **requirements** of the Specification.

5 Modification and extension of homologation of an appliance type

- 5.1 Every **modification** of the appliance **type** for **which homologation has** been granted, **shall be formally notified accordingly** to the regulatory **authority** prior to implementation.
- 5.2 If further evidence of compliance is required as a result of such modifications, **this** may be required **from the applicant**.

6 Withdrawal of homologation

- 6.7 The homologation granted in respect of an appliance type pursuant to the Specification **may be** withdrawn **if the** requirements in *the* Specification have not been maintained.
-